
Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

March 14, 2023 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager ~ 

SUBJECT: Calendar of Events 

Background 

Agenda Item No. } D b 

Please find enclosed calendars to include Town of Windsor and Isle of Wight County public 
meetings, as well as other pertinent information. 

Enclosures 
March 2023 Calendar 
April 2023 Calendar 

Recommendation 
For Council's information 
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William Saunders 1 3/9/2023 8:48 AM 



April 2023 
April 2023 May 2023 

Su Mo Tu We Th F, s, Su Mo Tu We Th F, s, 
1 1 2 3 4 s 6 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 
30 

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

Mar 26 27 28 29 30 31 Apr1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
) 6:30pm Windsor EDA 
,i Me.eJ:in9 

~ 6:00pm !OW BOS Work j 

i(_s_e.s.s.L"'"' 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
l~ 7:00pm Windsor Town , 
'.::_c.o_un_cil_Me.e.t.ing__._: 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
IJ 5:00pm IOW BOS 
ij Me_e!iog 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
El 7:00pm Windsor 
m Planning Commission 

~L..Me.e.tin9 

30 May 1 2 3 4 5 6 

William Saunders 1 3/9/2023 8:48 AM 




